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May 11, 1993

Docket No. 030-01244
License No. 06-00819-03
EA Nos. 92-241 and 93016

Yale-New Haven Hospital
ATTN: Mr. Norman G. Roth
Vice President, Administration
20 York Street
New Haven, Connecticut 06504

Dear Mr. Roth:
Subject: Confirmatory Order Modifying License

We have received your letter of April 29, 1993, to Mr. Thomas T. Martin, Regional
Admunistrator, Region 1. In your letter you stated that Yale-New Haven Hospital had
retained the services of Drs. Brodsky, Ling, and Sternick to perform an independent
assessment of your radiation safety program. Your letter enclosed curriculum vitae for these
individuals for our review and approval.

As was discussed during a telephone conversation between Mr. James P. Dwyer of my staff
and Mr. Michael Bohan of your staff on May §, 1993, Section V.A of the subject Order
does not reguire NRC approval of the individuals you have retained to perform the
independent assessment of your radiation safety program. Section V.A of the Order only
requires that you retain the services of an expert, independent of your staff, with extensive
experience in the management and implementation of a broad scope radiation safety program
to perform an assessment of your radiation safety program, and that you submit the name
and qualifications of the expert to the Regional Administrator, Region I, within 30 days from
the effective date of the Order.

Based on our review of the information that you submitted in your April 29, 1993 letter, we
believe that Yale-New Haven Hospital has met the requirements of Section V.A of the
Order. The remainder of the Order remains in effect.
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Yale-New Haven Hospital

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.
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